

**THE FLORIDA INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITY BOARD OF TRUSTEES  
FLORIDA BOARD OF GOVERNORS**

**NOTICE OF AMENDMENT TO REGULATION**

**REGULATION NO.:** FIU-1101

**REGULATION TITLE:** Tuition and Fees Schedule

**SUMMARY:** Proposed revisions to FIU-1101 clarify tuition pricing of the Nicole Wertheim College of Nursing and Health Sciences graduate practicum/certification “entry-level” programs. The previous practice of charging separate per-credit tuition cost of the Nurse Anesthesiology program will change to a new composite tuition based on 110 credits (71 Nurse Anesthesiology credit hours and 39 Doctor of Nursing Practice).

Additional technical revisions include removal of the degree notation for all nursing, athletic training, speech language pathology, occupational therapy, and physical therapy programs, removing reference to Graduate and Law students enrolled before 2006 ( there are no active students with continuous enrollment from that date), aligning the definition of students to whom the Excess Credit surcharge applies with BOG Regulation 7.003 by adding reference to Florida public institutions of higher education, and stylistic changes.

**TEXT OF REGULATION:** The full text of the Proposed Amendment to Regulation can be viewed below and on the website of The Florida International University Board of Trustees, <http://regulations.fiu.edu>. If you would like a copy of the proposed Regulation, please contact Eli Deville, Departmental Administrator, Office of the General Counsel, [devillee@fiu.edu](mailto:devillee@fiu.edu), 305.348.2103.

**AUTHORITY:** Section 1009.24, Florida Statutes, and Board of Governors Regulations 1.001 and 7.001.

**NAME OF PERSON INITIATING PROPOSED REGULATION:** Aime Martinez, CFO and Vice President (Interim), Business and Finance

ANY PERSON SEEKING TO COMMENT ON THE PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO REGULATION MUST SUBMIT COMMENTS IN WRITING TO THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED BELOW. ALL WRITTEN COMMENTS MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE CONTACT PERSON WITHIN 14 CALENDAR DAYS OF THE DATE OF PUBLICATION OF THIS NOTICE.

**THE CONTACT PERSON REGARDING THIS REGULATION IS:**

Eli Deville, Departmental Administrator, Office of the General Counsel,  
Florida International University, 11200 SW 8<sup>th</sup> Street, PC 511, Miami, FL 33199  
Email: [devillee@fiu.edu](mailto:devillee@fiu.edu) | Phone: 305.348.2103 | Fax: 305.348.3272

**DATE OF PUBLICATION:** May 16, 2022

**THE FULL TEXT OF THE REGULATION IS PROVIDED BELOW:**

## FIU-1101 Tuition Fees Schedule

1. Tuition is defined as the basic fee charged to a student for enrollment in credit courses provided by the Florida International University and the out-of-state fee assessed to non-residents.

Tuition and associated fees consist of the following:

- i. Tuition (basic fee);
- ii. Student Financial Aid Fee;
- iii. Capital Improvement Trust Fund Fee;
- iv. Health Fee;
- v. Athletic Fee;
- vi. Activity and Service Fee;
- vii. Tuition Differential Fee (Undergraduates); and
- viii. Technology Fee.

(a) In addition to the fees set forth above, a non-resident student, as defined by the Florida Board of Governors, will pay the Out-of-State Fee and the Non-Resident Student Financial Aid Fee.

(b) Undergraduate tuition per credit hour shall be established by law. Tuition for all other academic programs shall be determined in accordance with applicable law and Florida Board of Governors and University regulations.

2. Registration is defined as consisting of two components:

i. Formal enrollment in one or more credit courses approved and scheduled by the University; and

ii. Payment of tuition and associated fees, or other appropriate arrangements for payment (installment payment, deferment, or third party billing), for the courses in which the student is enrolled.

~~ii.~~

3. A student is liable for tuition associated with all courses for which the student is registered at the end of the drop/add period. The fee payment deadline shall be as determined by the University.

~~3.~~

4. The following tuition and associated fees shall be levied and collected on a per credit hour basis, effective the fall semester indicated for each student regularly enrolled, ~~unless~~ until provided otherwise by law, or Florida Board of Governors or University regulation.

### (a) Undergraduate – Fall 2019

Fees- Per Credit Hour	Undergraduate	
	Resident	Non-resident
Tuition	\$105.07	\$105.07
*Tuition Differential <sup>1</sup>	\$52.29	\$52.29
Out of State Fee	---	\$393.62
Financial Aid	\$5.25	\$5.25
Out of State Financial Aid	---	\$19.68
Capital Improvement Trust Fund	\$6.76	\$6.76

<sup>1</sup> Tuition Differential fee shall not be charged to students who are beneficiaries of prepaid tuition contracts and exempt under the requirements as described in Florida Statutes section 1009.24 or to any student who was in attendance at FIU before July 1, 2007, and who maintains \*continuous enrollment.

\*For purposes of the Tuition Differential fee, ~~the Graduate fees, and the Law Fees~~ “continuous enrollment” means the student has not been absent from the university for two (2) or more consecutive terms (excluding summer terms and military withdrawals).

Activity & Service	\$14.45	\$14.45
Athletic	\$16.50	\$16.50
Technology Fee	\$5.25	\$5.25

(b) **Graduate – Fall 2019<sup>2</sup>**

<b>Fees-Per Credit Hour</b>	<b>Graduate</b>	
	<b>Students enrolled prior to Fall 2006</b>	
	<b>Resident</b>	<b>Non-resident</b>
Tuition	\$362.71	\$362.71
Out of State Fee	—	\$520.05
Financial Aid	\$18.13	\$18.13
Out of State Financial Aid	—	\$26.00
Capital Improvement Trust Fund	\$6.76	\$6.76
Activity & Service	\$14.45	\$14.45
Athletic	\$16.50	\$16.50
Technology Fee	\$18.13	\$18.13

<b>Fees- Per Credit Hour</b>	<b>Graduate</b>	
	<b>Students enrolled in Fall 2006 or thereafter</b>	
	<b>Resident</b>	<b>Non-resident</b>
Tuition	\$379.95	\$379.95
Out of State Fee	---	\$520.05
Financial Aid	\$18.99	\$18.99
Out of State Financial Aid	---	\$26.00
Capital Improvement Trust Fund	\$6.76	\$6.76
Activity & Service	\$14.45	\$14.45
Athletic	\$16.50	\$16.50
Technology Fee	\$18.99	\$18.99

(c) **Law – Fall 2019<sup>3</sup>**

<b>Fees-Per Credit Hour</b>	<b>Law</b>	
	<b>Students enrolled prior to Fall 2006</b>	
	<b>Resident</b>	<b>Non-resident</b>
Tuition	\$566.48	\$566.48
Out of State Fee	—	\$437.61
Financial Aid	\$28.32	\$28.32
Out of State Financial Aid	—	\$21.88
Capital Improvement Trust Fund	\$6.76	\$6.76
Activity & Service	\$14.45	\$14.45

<sup>2</sup>The additional Graduate fees for students enrolled in Graduate programs in the fall 2006 or thereafter shall not apply to a graduate student who was enrolled in a graduate program prior to fall 2006, and such student's enrollment has not lapsed in four terms before re-enrolling in the same graduate program. Effective spring term 2009, the additional fees for students enrolled in the fall 2006 or thereafter shall not apply to a graduate student who was enrolled in a graduate program prior to fall 2006, provided such student maintains \*continuous enrollment.

<sup>3</sup>The additional Law fees for students enrolled in the law school in the fall 2006, or thereafter, shall not apply to a law school student who was enrolled in a law program prior to fall 2006, and such student's enrollment has not lapsed in four terms before re-enrolling in the same law program. Effective spring term 2009, the additional fees for students enrolled in the fall 2006, or thereafter, shall not apply to a law school student who was enrolled in a law program prior to fall 2006, provided such student maintains \*continuous enrollment.

Athletic	\$16.50	\$16.50
Technology Fee	\$28.32	\$28.32

**Law**

**Students enrolled in Fall 2006 or thereafter**

<b>Fees- Per Credit Hour</b>	<b>Resident</b>	<b>Non-resident</b>
Tuition	\$593.49	\$593.49
Out of State Fee	---	\$437.61
Financial Aid	\$29.67	\$29.67
Out of State Financial Aid	---	\$21.88
Capital Improvement Trust Fund	\$6.76	\$6.76
Activity & Service	\$14.45	\$14.45
Athletic	\$16.50	\$16.50
Technology Fee	\$29.67	\$29.67

**(d) Master of Laws (LLM) – Fall 2019**

<b>Fees- Per Credit Hour</b>	<b>Resident</b>	<b>Non-resident</b>
Tuition	\$715.00	\$715.00
Out of State Fee	---	---
Financial Aid	\$35.75	\$35.75
Out of State Financial Aid	---	---
Capital Improvement Trust Fund	\$6.76	\$6.76
Activity & Service	\$14.45	\$14.45
Athletic	\$16.50	\$16.50
Technology Fee	\$35.75	\$35.75

**(e) Nursing and Health Sciences Professional Graduate Practicum/Certification Programs – Fall ~~2019~~ 2022 2022**

~~Master of Science in Nursing in Advanced~~ Adult Gerontology Primary Care Nurse Practitioner

~~Master of Science in Nursing in Advanced~~ Family Nurse Practitioner Nursing Practice

~~Master of Science in Nursing in Advanced~~ Child Pediatric Primary Care Nurse Practitioner

~~Master of Science in Nursing in~~ Psychiatric and Mental Health Nurse Practitioner

~~Master of Science in Nursing in~~ Nurse Administration

<b>Fees- Per Credit Hour</b>	<b>Resident</b>	<b>Non-resident</b>
Tuition	\$537.08	\$537.08
Out of State Fee	---	\$480.08
Financial Aid	\$26.85	\$26.85
Out of State Financial Aid	---	\$24.00
Capital Improvement Trust Fund	\$6.76	\$6.76
Activity & Service	\$14.45	\$14.45
Athletic	\$16.50	\$16.50
Technology Fee	\$26.85	\$26.85

~~Master of Science in Nursing in~~ Nurse Anesthesiologist

<b>Fees- Per Credit Hour</b>	<b>Resident</b>	<b>Non-resident</b>
Tuition	<del>\$665.19</del> <u>\$619.77</u>	<del>\$665.19</del> <u>\$619.77</u>
Out of State Fee	---	<del>\$520.05</del> <u>\$505.88</u>
Financial Aid	<del>\$33.25</del> <u>\$30.98</u>	<del>\$33.25</del> <u>\$30.98</u>
Out of State Financial Aid	---	<del>\$26.00</del> <u>\$25.29</u>
Capital Improvement Trust Fund	\$6.76	\$6.76
Activity & Service	\$14.45	\$14.45
Athletic	\$16.50	\$16.50
Technology Fee	<del>\$33.25</del> <u>\$30.98</u>	<del>\$33.25</del> <u>\$30.98</u>

~~Master of Science in~~ Athletic Training Education

<b>Fees- Per Credit Hour</b>	<b>Resident</b>	<b>Non-resident</b>
Tuition	\$509.73	\$509.73
Out of State Fee	---	\$480.08
Financial Aid	\$25.48	\$25.48
Out of State Financial Aid	---	\$24.00
Capital Improvement Trust Fund	\$6.76	\$6.76
Activity & Service	\$14.45	\$14.45
Athletic	\$16.50	\$16.50
Technology Fee	\$25.48	\$25.48

~~Master of Science in~~ Speech Language Pathology

<b>Fees- Per Credit Hour</b>	<b>Resident</b>	<b>Non-resident</b>
Tuition	\$616.85	\$616.85
Out of State Fee	---	\$520.05
Financial Aid	\$30.84	\$30.84
Out of State Financial Aid	---	\$26.00
Capital Improvement Trust Fund	\$6.76	\$6.76
Activity & Service	\$14.45	\$14.45
Athletic	\$16.50	\$16.50
Technology Fee	\$30.84	\$30.84

~~Master of Science in~~ Occupational Therapy

<b>Fees- Per Credit Hour</b>	<b>Resident</b>	<b>Non-resident</b>
Tuition	\$561.23	\$561.23
Out of State Fee	---	\$520.05
Financial Aid	\$28.06	\$28.06
Out of State Financial Aid	---	\$26.00
Capital Improvement Trust Fund	\$6.76	\$6.76
Activity & Service	\$14.45	\$14.45
Athletic	\$16.50	\$16.50
Technology Fee	\$28.06	\$28.06

~~Doctorate in~~ Nursing Practice

<b>Fees- Per Credit Hour</b>	<b>Resident</b>	<b>Non-resident</b>
Tuition	\$537.08	\$537.08
Out of State Fee	—	\$480.08
Financial Aid	\$26.85	\$26.85
Out of State Financial Aid	—	\$24.00
Capital Improvement Trust Fund	\$6.76	\$6.76
Activity & Service	\$14.45	\$14.45
Athletic	\$16.50	\$16.50
Technology Fee	\$26.85	\$26.85

**Doctorate in Physical Therapy**

<b>Fees- Per Credit Hour</b>	<b>Resident</b>	<b>Non-resident</b>
Tuition	\$579.77	\$579.77
Out of State Fee	---	\$520.05
Financial Aid	\$28.98	\$28.98
Out of State Financial Aid	---	\$26.00
Capital Improvement Trust Fund	\$6.76	\$6.76
Activity & Service	\$14.45	\$14.45
Athletic	\$16.50	\$16.50
Technology Fee	\$28.98	\$28.98

5. The following College of Medicine tuition and associated fees shall be levied and collected on an academic year basis, effective the fall semester indicated for each student regularly enrolled until, ~~unless~~ provided otherwise by law, or Board of Governors or University regulation.

**Medicine College of Medicine – Fall 2019**

**Medicine**

<b>Fees- Per Academic Year</b>	<b>Resident</b>	<b>Non-resident</b>
Tuition	\$32,736.83	\$32,736.83
Out of State Fee	---	\$30,000.00
Financial Aid	\$1,636.84	\$1,636.84
Out of State Financial Aid	---	\$1,500.00
Capital Improvement Trust Fund	\$270.40	\$270.40
Activity & Service	\$578.00	\$578.00
Athletic	\$680.00	\$680.00
Technology Fee	\$1,636.84	\$1,636.84
Health	\$187.38	\$187.38
<b>Total</b>	<b>\$37,726.29</b>	<b>\$69,226.29</b>

6. ~~Effective the fall 2005 term, d~~ During any semester in which a graduate non-resident student has been appointed as a Graduate Assistant for at least .25 FT, the Out-of-State fee for the student shall be \$0.00 per credit hour.

~~6.~~

7. ~~Effective the fall 2009 term, d~~ During any semester in which a graduate non-resident is receiving a full fellowship, the Out-of-State fee for the student shall be \$0.00 per credit hour.

8. The following fees shall be levied and collected on a per semester basis, effective the fall semester indicated for each student regularly enrolled (excluding College of Medicine students, whose fees are charged on an annual basis) ~~until, unless~~ provided otherwise by law, or Florida Board of Governors or University regulation.

**Fall- 2019**

<b>Fees- Per Semester</b>	<b>Resident</b>	<b>Non-resident</b>
Health	\$93.69	\$93.69
Athletic	\$10.00	\$10.00

~~9. Effective the fall semester 2009, e~~Each student enrolled in the same undergraduate course more than twice shall be assessed an additional sum to cover 100 percent of the full cost of instruction as established by the Florida Board of Governors for each such course in addition to the tuition and associated fees set forth above.

~~9.~~

~~10.~~ Students in their last year of Law School shall pay a test preparation fee, at cost, to cover test preparation programs offered as part of the law school program of instruction, including a Florida Bar examination preparation course.

~~10.~~

11. Optional Fees.

Orientation fee	\$35.00
Tuition Installment Service Charge	\$15.00
Identification Card (annually)	\$10.00
Replacement	\$15.00
Transcript fee	\$10.00
Diploma Replacement fee	\$10.00
Late Payment fee	\$100.00
Late Registration fee	\$100.00
Off-Campus fee	cost
Distance Learning fee	cost
Fingerprinting	cost
Materials and Supplies fee	cost
Equipment Use fee	cost
Convenience fee	cost
Library Fines and Penalties	varies

~~12.~~ For students who enter a ~~Florida public community~~ college or university for the first time in the 2009-2010 academic year and thereafter, the University shall require the student to pay an excess hour surcharge equal to 50 percent of the tuition rate set forth in (4)(a) for each credit hour in excess of 120 percent of the number of credit hours required to complete the baccalaureate degree program in which the student is enrolled. If a student changes degree programs, the excess hours' threshold shall be adjusted to the new program's required hours if it exceeds the credit hours required for the original degree program.

~~12.~~

~~13.~~ For students who enter a ~~Florida public community~~ college or university for the first time in the 2011-2012 academic year and thereafter, the University shall require the student to pay an excess hour surcharge equal to 100 percent of the tuition rate set forth in (4)(a) for each credit hour

in excess of 115 percent of the number of credit hours required to complete the baccalaureate degree program in which the student is enrolled. If a student changes degree programs, the excess hours' threshold shall be adjusted to the new program's required hours if it exceeds the credit hours required for the original degree program.

~~13.~~

~~14.~~ 14. For students who enter a Florida public ~~community~~ college or university for the first time in the 2012-2013 academic year through Spring 2019, the University shall require the student to pay an excess hour surcharge equal to 100 percent of the tuition rate set forth in (4)(a) for each credit hour in excess of 110 percent of the number of credit hours required to complete the baccalaureate degree program in which the student is enrolled.

~~14.15.~~ 14.15. Beginning Summer 2019 and thereafter, the University shall require the student to pay an excess credit hour surcharge equal to 100 percent of the tuition rate set forth in (4)(s) for each credit hour in excess of 120 percent of the number of credit hours required to complete the baccalaureate degree program in which the student is enrolled. Effective July 1, 2018, the excess hour surcharge for up to twelve (12) credit hours assessed to any first-time-in-college student who completes a baccalaureate degree program within four (4) years after their initial enrollment shall be refunded.

~~15. Undergraduate tuition per credit hour shall be established by law. Tuition for all other academic programs shall be determined in accordance with applicable law and Florida Board of Governors and University regulations.~~

16. Throughout this regulation where the University is charging a fee or service based on cost, the University President or designee has the authority to approve the amount of the charge provided the charge complies with applicable law and Florida Board of Governors regulations.

Authority: Florida Board of Governors Regulations 1.001, 7.001, 7.003.; History: New 11/3/02, Amended 9/3/03, 8/22/04, 9/1/05, Formerly 6C8-6.010, Amended 6/20/06, 7/20/07, 11/20/07, 6/25/08, 9/29/08, 7/14/09, 8/10/10, 7/5/11, 7/9/12, 7/17/13, 10/22/13, 7/14/14, 1/12/15, 7/24/15, 7/16/19, 11/13/19, Amended .